History of Louisville
Church and Campground
* (Maeochee Valley Charge)

The land of Louisville Church was deeded from Frances Logan to the Methodist conference in the year 1839, July 14, in the county originally Habersham, which is now White.

The first trustees of the Church were J. C. Allen, Alonzo Redford, Joseph E. Howell, John A. Robinson. In the year 1908 an additional tract of land was deeded some 200 yds. North East of this location from J. C. Allen for the purpose of constructing a new Church which is the present Church to date. The present Church was built in 1901.

* See Campgrounds